
 

 

 

Correspondence Address: 
 Thornton Parish Clerk 
2F Kent Road, Southport 

 Merseyside, PR8 4BJ 
Tel:   07889 049 266 

THORNTON PARISH COUNCIL 
 

Website:  www.thorntonpc.org.uk 
Twitter:   @ThorntonCouncil 
Facebook: Thornton Parish Council, Sefton 

Email: thorntonpc.clerk@googlemail.com 

 
 

 

 
 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT AN ORDINARY MEETING OF THORNTON PARISH COUNCIL 

WILL BE HELD AT ST WILLIAM OF YORK PARISH CENTRE, EDGE LANE, THORNTON 

ON WEDNESDAY, 7 DECEMBER 2022 AT 7:00PM  

 

 

 

 

A G E N D A 
 

  

1. Receive apologies for absence 
 

2. Receive declarations of interest 
 

3.  Consider and approve the minutes of an ordinary meeting held on 2 November 2022 
 

4. Consider matters arising from previous meeting 
 

5. Adjourn the meeting for Public Comments 
  
6. Cornerstone proposed upgrade of existing electronic communications adjacent to Green Lane, 

close to the junction of Lydiate Lane and Rothwell Lane, Thornton  
 Members are asked to consider and respond to the Cornerstone proposal by Cllr McGill. 
 

7. Forth Homes Housing Developer donation to the Mayor's Christmas appeal 
 Members are asked to receive a report on the donation by Cllr Pennington. 
 

8. Defibrillator Kiosk  
 Members are asked to receive an update on the connection of the defibrillator to the national 

defibrillator network by Cllr McGill. 
   
9. Keeping Thornton Tidy 

 (a) Members are asked to receive an update on litter picking events by Cllrs McGill and Rathbone.  
 (b) Members are asked to receive Sefton Council's response to resident's concerns with Japanese 

 knotweed by Cllr O'Keeffe.   
  

10. Thornton Community Group 
 (a) Members are asked to receive an update on the community cupboard by Cllr Rathbone.  
 (b) Members are asked to receive an update on the EHO registration process by Cllr O'Keeffe.  
   
11. Covid Commemorative Plaque/ WW1 and WW2 War Memorial 
 Members are asked to receive an update on the enquiry to Crosby Memorials for exact dimensions 

and scale drawings on both plaques for the completion of planning applications by Cllr O'Keeffe. 
 

12. History of Thornton Parish Council 
(a) Members are asked to receive an update on the enquiry to Holy Family School for pupils to 
 check and catalogue TPC's historic records as a school project by Cllr Rathbone. 

 (b) Members are asked to receive an update on the addition of Noel Douglas Fleming to TPCs  
 WWI Roll of Honour by Cllr O'Keeffe.    

 (c) Members are asked to receive an update on establishing ownership of TPCs Township chest by  
 Cllr O'Keeffe. 

 (d) Members are asked to consider if the Township chest is a Parish Council asset by Cllr O'Keeffe.    



 

 

 

Correspondence Address: 
 Thornton Parish Clerk 
2F Kent Road, Southport 

 Merseyside, PR8 4BJ 
Tel:   07889 049 266 

THORNTON PARISH COUNCIL 
 

Website:  www.thorntonpc.org.uk 
Twitter:   @ThorntonCouncil 
Facebook: Thornton Parish Council, Sefton 

Email: thorntonpc.clerk@googlemail.com 

  
 
 
13.      2022 Remembrance Sunday   
 Members are asked to receive a report by Cllr O'Keeffe on the Service of Remembrance held at the 

Stocks and Sundial on Sunday, 13 November 2022. 
  
14. 2022 Christmas Tree Lights Switch-On  
 Members are asked to receive a report by Cllr. O'Keeffe on the Christmas lights switch-on held at the 

Nag's Head on Friday, 2 December 2022.  
 
15. Planning applications 
 Members are asked to consider the planning applications set out in the schedule of planning 

applications circulated and also available on Sefton Council's website. 
 
16. Crime Alerts and RTAs 
 (a) Members are asked to receive a report on road traffic accidents that have occurred on the 

 A565 Quarry Road/Park View Junction Green Lane/Ince Road by Cllr Pennington. 
 (b) Members are asked to receive Sefton Council's response to ongoing issues with the junction 

 of Green Lane/Park View/Quarry Road/Ince Road by Cllr O'Keeffe.   
 (c) Members are asked to receive a report on anti-social behaviour by Cllr Pennington. 
 (d) Members are asked to receive an update on the Crescent 'rat-run' by Cllr Pennington. 
 (e) Members are asked to consider the use of CCTV surveillance by Cllr Pennington.  
 
17. Model Code of Conduct 
 Members are asked to consider the adoption of a model Code of Conduct by Cllr McGill. 
   
18.  Accounts paid and for payment 
 Members are asked to review and agree the payments set out in the schedule of payments 

circulated. 
 
19. Correspondence 
 Members are asked to consider any correspondence which may have been received and respond. 
 (for information purposes only - no decisions may be made under this item). 
 

20. Next meeting date 
 Members are asked to agree the date of the next meeting to be held on Wednesday, 4 January 2023.   
 
21. Deadline for agenda items 
 Members are asked to agree the deadline date for agenda items, 27 December 2022.          
 
 

 

Mrs V Swift 
Clerk to Thornton Parish Council 
29 November 2022    
 
 


